ECHLIN-IR

355 MYRTLE AVE -+ PHONE 2-442I _ . .
EL PAsO,TEXAS b

November 12, 1954

Mr. Roy Yarbrough, Inspector
New Mexico 01l Conservation Commlssion
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: American Employers' Insurance Company Bond No. SY-188296
R. P. Lynn, Trustee - One Well Drilling Eondwto State of
New Mexico - Amount: $5,000.00 - ;/30/51 (SWi E% S. 14, T3 S.
3

. 32 W)

Dear Mr. Yarbrough:

The above captioned bond was executed by our agent, Mr, Jack
Deniels of Hobbs, New Mexico for the above principal on April
30, 1951.

We have had considerable correspondence in this past year on
this case and apparently the above principel is not in a bad
shape financlally according to past information we could gain;
however, we received information recently that apparently this

well has been plugged, but whether this is true or not we can=-
rict say.

If this well has been plugged, we doc not know whether the re-
ports have been filed with your office or not and we would
appreciate your advising us if you have anything definite on
this case and what you files show. If this well has been in-
spected by you and the plugging has been properly approved we
would like to know so that we can get cancellation evidence
under our bond.,

Any information you can give us on this case will be greatly
appreciated,

Yours very truly,

ECHLIN-IRVIN~-CRO®WELL & CO.
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